

BY-LAWS OF THE STATE PARENT ADVISORY
council for MIGRANT education

ARTICLE I: NAME

The name of this council is the State Parent Advisory Council for Migrant Education, hereafter referred to as the State PAC.

ARTICLE II: THE STATE PAC ROLE

The role of the State PAC shall be to advise the Texas Education Agency in planning, implementing, and evaluating the state program designed to meet the educational needs of migrant children. The recommendation of the State PAC shall be submitted to the State Director of Migrant Education who shall, if necessary, carry the recommendations to the Commissioner of Education and the State Board of Education for action. In fulfillment of this role, the State PAC shall be invited to comment and make recommendations on the following:

- Section 1: Improving the Texas Migrant State Plan submitted to the United States Department of Education.
- Section 2: Improving programs and services offered to migrant children.
- Section 3: Improving evaluation of the migrant programs.
- Section 4: Increasing the quantity and quality of parent involvement.
- Section 5: Considering other items which may be appropriate to the role of the State PAC.

Amended by State PAC: May 24, 2016

ARTICLE III: BASIC POLICIES

- Section 1: The PAC shall be non-political, non-commercial, and non-sectarian.
- Section 2: The PAC shall support the improvement of education in cooperation with the State and local education agencies.
- Section 3: The PAC shall work within the State and local administrative structure. Keeping in mind its advisory responsibility, it shall not seek to control or establish policies for the education agencies within the State.

ARTICLE IV: MEMBERSHIP

- Section 1: The membership of the State PAC shall be appointed by the Commissioner of Education. In making his appointments, the Commissioner solicits nominations from local districtwide parent advisory councils. The State PAC shall review these nominations and make a recommendation to the commissioner on prospective members to serve on the State PAC.
- Section 2: Members shall be appointed to a two-year term and be eligible for reappointment for a second consecutive term. Each new term shall begin September 1. Members who serve two consecutive terms are eligible to serve again after sitting out a two-year term.
- Section 3: The membership of the State PAC shall consist of 15 members. The majority of these members shall be parents of eligible identified migrant students served in a migrant project.
- Section 4: All members of the State PAC shall be knowledgeable of the needs of migratory children.
- Section 5: Members of the State PAC whose eligibility expires during the school year may continue to serve on the council until the end of that school year.
- Section 6: All nominated State PAC professionals must be endorsed by the superintendent or executive director.

ARTICLE V: OFFICERS AND THEIR ELECTION

- Section 1: The State PAC shall elect a President, a Vice-President, and a Secretary.
- Section 2: The officers shall be elected to serve for a term of one year. The officers shall be eligible to be re-elected.

Section 3: When a current president does not qualify for the State PAC for the following school year, the next elected returning officer in line (from the previous council) will serve as interim president until a new president is elected.

ARTICLE VI: DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section 1: President: The President shall be charged with the responsibility for providing leadership and presiding over meetings of the State PAC. Other duties of the President include the right to call meetings, appoint committees, and in conjunction with State PAC members to set the agenda. Members shall have the opportunity to give their suggestions for the agenda at the close of each meeting.

Section 2: Vice-President: The Vice-President shall preside in the absence of the President and exercise the duties of that office.

Section 3: Secretary: The Secretary shall maintain adequate minutes of each meeting. The minutes shall be typed bilingually (English and Spanish) and distributed to the council members by the project staff.

Section 4: The role of the officers shall be accomplished in cooperation and consultation with the Texas Education Agency personnel.

ARTICLE VII: MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

Section 1: Meetings of the State PAC shall be open to the public and shall be held not less than one time a year.

Section 2: Meetings shall be called by the President or in the absence of this officer by the Vice-President. In scheduling meetings, the President or the Vice-President shall take into consideration the mobility patterns of migrants.

The State shall be responsible for scheduling meetings.

A State PAC meeting may also be conducted by means of using the Texas Education Telecommunication Network (TETN).

Section 3: A State PAC member, who fails to attend regularly scheduled meetings during a school year may be removed from membership, as determined by the State MEP. The position shall be filled as described in Article IV, Section 1.

There are two exceptions: hospitalization of the member or death in the immediate family (parents, spouse, or children).

Section 4: Fifty percent (50%) or more of the State PAC members eligible to serve shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 5: Meetings of the State PAC shall be conducted in a language members can understand.

ARTICLE VIII: PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Section 1: Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall govern the State PAC in all cases except where superseded by these laws.

Section 2: The President shall appoint a parliamentarian.

ARTICLE IX: AMENDMENTS

Section 1: Amendments may be prepared by any state PAC member to amend the by-laws.

Section 2: After a written notice of thirty calendar days before a meeting, the by-laws can be amended by a two-thirds vote of the quorum present.

Section 3: Any future amendments to these by-laws shall be consistent with the policies of the Texas State Board of Education and any applicable state and federal regulations.

ESTATUTOS DEL CONCILIO CONSEJERO ESTATAL DE PADRES
PARA EDUCACION DE MIGRANTES

ARTICULO I: Nombre

El nombre de este concilio será el Concilio Consejero Estatal de Padres Para Educación de Migrantes. En adelante en este documento, se llamará el Concilio Estatal.

ARTICULO II: El Papel del Concilio Estatal

El papel del Concilio Estatal será el aconsejar a la Agencia de Educación Estatal sobre la planificación, implementación, y evaluación del programa estatal formulado para servir las necesidades educacionales de niños migrantes. Las recomendaciones del Concilio Estatal serán sometidas al director estatal de educación migrante, quién, si es necesario, llevará las recomendaciones al Comisionado de Educación y la mesa directiva estatal para acción. Al cumplir con este papel, el Concilio Estatal será invitado a comentar y hacer recomendaciones sobre los asuntos siguientes:

- Sección 1: Mejoramiento del Plan Estatal Para Educación Migrante sometido al Departamento de Educación de los Estados Unidos.
- Sección 2: Mejoramiento de programas y servicios ofrecidos a niños migrantes.
- Sección 3: Mejoramiento de la evaluación de programas migrantes.
- Sección 4: Promoción de la cantidad y calidad de participación de padres.
- Sección 5: Consideración de cualquier asunto apropiado al papel del Concilio Estatal.

Enmendado por el Concilio Estatal: 24 de mayo del 2016

ARTICULO III: Póliza Básica

- Sección 1: El Concilio Estatal no será grupo político, comercial o religioso.
- Sección 2: El Concilio Estatal apoyará el mejoramiento de la educación en cooperación con el estado y las agencias locales de educación.
- Sección 3: El Concilio Estatal obrará dentro de la estructura administrativa del estado y escuelas locales. Tomando en cuenta su responsabilidad consejera, no buscará controlar o establecer la póliza de agencias de educación dentro del estado.

ARTICULO IV: Número de Miembros

- Sección 1: Los miembros del Concilio Estatal serán designados por el Comisionado de Educación. Formulando sus selecciones, el Comisionado solicitará recomendaciones de miembros de concilios consejeros locales. El Concilio Estatal revisará estos nombramientos y hará recomendaciones al Comisionado sobre miembros futuros para el Concilio Estatal.
- Sección 2: Los miembros serán designados para un término de dos años y serán elegibles para el renombramiento de un segundo término consecutivo. Cada período se iniciará el primer día de septiembre. Los miembros que sirvan dos términos consecutivos son elegibles para servir otra vez después de no participar por un término.
- Sección 3: El número de miembros del Concilio Estatal será de 15. La mayoría de estos miembros serán padres elegibles de estudiantes migrantes servidos en un proyecto migrante.
- Sección 4: Todos los miembros del Concilio Estatal tendrán conocimiento de las necesidades de niños migrantes.
- Sección 5: Si la elegibilidad del miembro expira durante el año escolar, el miembro puede continuar desempeñando sus servicios en el consejo hasta el final del actual año escolar.
- Sección 6: Todos los miembros profesionales del Concilio Estatal nominados deben ser endosados por el superintendente o el director ejecutivo.

ARTICULO V: Oficiales y su Elección

- Sección 1: El Concilio Estatal elegirá un presidente, un vice-presidente, y un secretario.
- Sección 2: Los oficiales serán elegidos para un término de un año. Los oficiales serán elegibles para reelección.

Sección 3: Cuando un presidente actual no califica para el Concilio Estatal para el año siguiente, el oficial en línea (del Concilio Estatal anterior) servirá como presidente provisional hasta que elijan a un nuevo presidente.

ARTICULO VI: Deberes de los Oficiales

Sección 1: El Presidente: El presidente tendrá la responsabilidad de proveer dirección y presidir sobre las juntas del Concilio Estatal. Otros deberes del presidente serán el derecho de llamar las juntas, designar comités, y junto con el Concilio Estatal establecer la agenda. Los miembros tendrán la oportunidad de dar sus sugerencias para la agenda al final de cada junta.

Sección 2: El Vice-Presidente: El vice-presidente presidirá en la ausencia del presidente y ejercerá los otros deberes del puesto.

Sección 3: El Secretario: El secretario mantendrá las actas adecuadas a cada junta. Las actas serán pasadas bilingüemente (inglés y español) por máquina y distribuidas a los miembros del Concilio Estatal por personal de la División de Educación Migrante.

Sección 4: El papel de los tres oficiales será llevado a cabo en cooperación y en consultación con el personal de la Agencia de Educación Estatal.

ARTICULO VII: Juntas y Asistencia

Sección 1: Las juntas del Concilio Estatal estarán abiertas al público y se celebrarán no menos que una vez al año.

Sección 2: Las juntas serán llamadas por el presidente, o en su ausencia, por el vice-presidente. En llamar las juntas, el presidente o vice-presidente considerará la movilidad acostumbrada de los migrantes.

El estado será responsable de programar las juntas.

Una junta del Concilio Estatal también podrá ser conducida por medio del Texas Education Telecommunication Network (TETN).

Sección 3: Si el miembro del Concilio Estatal no asiste a las juntas regularmente llamadas durante el año escolar puede ser removido de su membresía, según determine el programa migrante estatal. El proceso descrito en el Artículo IV, Sección 1 se utilizará para conseguir un miembro nuevo. Existen dos excepciones: hospitalización del miembro ó muerte en la familia inmediata (padres, esposo, esposa, é hijos).

Sección 4: El cincuenta por ciento (50%) o más de los miembros del Concilio Estatal será el número necesario para poder actuar oficialmente.

Sección 5: Las juntas del Concilio Estatal serán conducidas en un lenguaje que los miembros entiendan.

ARTICULO VIII: Autoridad Parlamentaria

Sección 1: Robert's Rules of Order Revised gobernará el procedimiento del Concilio Estatal, excepto en los casos en que intervienen estos estatutos.

Sección 2: El presidente designará un parlamentario.

ARTICULO IX: Modificaciones

Sección 1: Modificaciones o cambios a estos estatutos se pueden preparar por cualquier miembro del Concilio Estatal.

Sección 2: Después de dar aviso por escrito, treinta días antes de una junta, estos estatutos se pueden modificar con un voto favorable de dos terceras partes de los miembros presentes.

Sección 3: Modificaciones futuras a estos estatutos estarán de acuerdo con las reglas de la mesa directiva estatal para educación y con cualquier regla estatal o federal que aplica al programa migrante.